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October22, 2014

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

12th Street, SW.
Washington, DC 20554

ATTENTION: AUDIO DIVISION

RE: WDBO(AM), Orlando, Florida
Facility Identification No. 48728
Notice of Resumption of Power Operations

Dear Ms. Dortch:
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Office of the Secretary

On behalf of Cox Radio, Inc., licensee of WDBO(AM), Orlando, Florida, and pursuant to Section
73.1560(d) of the Commission's rules, we hereby notify the Commission that WDBO(AM) has
resumed full power operation.

Please notify the undersigned if there are any questions.
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